

## Sustainable development panel

Date: Wednesday, 17 December 2014

Time: 09:00

Venue: Westwick room, City Hall, St Peters Street, Norwich, NR2 1NH

Committee members: For further information please

contact:

**Councillors:** 

Committee officer: Jackie Rodger

Stonard (chair) t: (01603) 212033

Sands (M) (vice chair) e: jackierodger@norwich.gov.uk

Ackroyd Bremner

Boswell Democratic services

Herries City Hall Norwich Stammers NR2 1NH

www.norwich.gov.uk

## Information for members of the public

Members of the public and the media have the right to attend meetings of full council, the cabinet and committees except where confidential information or exempt information is likely to be disclosed, and the meeting is therefore held in private.

For information about attending or speaking at meetings, please contact the committee officer above or refer to the council's website



If you would like this agenda in an alternative format, such as a larger or smaller font, audio or Braille, or in a different language, please contact the committee officer above.

## Agenda

	Page no
Apologies	
To receive apologies for absence	
Declaration of interest	
(Please note that it is the responsibility of individual members to declare an interest prior to the item if they arrive late for the meeting)	
Minutes	5 - 8
Joint core strategy (JCS) annual monitoring report (AMR)	9 - 178
Purpose - To inform members of the content of the Joint core strategy annual monitoring report (JCS AMR) for 2013-14. This consists of the Greater Norwich report monitoring progress of the JCS and a Norwich appendix monitoring local plan policies not covered by the JCS indicators. This year, the Norwich appendix takes a hybrid approach, measuring the indicators of the Replacement local plan for the final time, and the new indicators in the Development management policies local plan (the DM policies local plan)for the first time.  In addition, to inform members of the updated five year land supply position as updated to 1 December 2014.	
Integrated waste management strategic objectives 2014 Annual Report	179 - 188
<b>Purpose -</b> This is the first annual report to members on progress against the service Action Plan for waste prevention and recycling and the integrated waste management strategic objectives.	
	To receive apologies for absence  Declaration of interest  (Please note that it is the responsibility of individual members to declare an interest prior to the item if they arrive late for the meeting)  Minutes  Joint core strategy (JCS) annual monitoring report (AMR)  Purpose - To inform members of the content of the Joint core strategy annual monitoring report (JCS AMR) for 2013-14. This consists of the Greater Norwich report monitoring progress of the JCS and a Norwich appendix monitoring local plan policies not covered by the JCS indicators. This year, the Norwich appendix takes a hybrid approach, measuring the indicators of the Replacement local plan for the final time, and the new indicators in the Development management policies local plan (the DM policies local plan)for the first time.  In addition, to inform members of the updated five year land supply position as updated to 1 December 2014.  Integrated waste management strategic objectives 2014 Annual Report  Purpose - This is the first annual report to members on progress against the service Action Plan for waste prevention and recycling and the integrated waste

Date of publication: Wednesday, 10 December 2014